

# Kandice Shobe-White

---

## Senior Financial Analyst

Performance-driven leader, successful in gaining strategic advantage against the competition. Experienced in operations/P&C management with sharp focus on the bottom line. Strong analytical skills with talent for developing people and inspiring teams to exceed ambitious goals.

---

### Areas of Expertise

- Tableau Desktop
  - PL/SQL Developer
  - Salesforce
  - MS Excel
  - SPSS SAP Crystal Reports
  - Business Objects 4.1
  - MS Access
  - MS Visio
- 

### Professional Experience

**Financial Analyst II – Business Intelligence Analyst/Developer** (January 2010 - Present) Equian, Louisville, KY

- Acts as Subject Matter Expert and liaison between developers, business team, and Accounting.
- Administers Property & Casualty, Subro, and PI OVP client reports in Business Objects.
- Provide Ad Hoc reporting for Client Solutions, Sales (Account Executives), and Accounting.
- Analyze and prepare 1000+ client weekly, semimonthly, and month-end reports for P&C division as well as FedEx and Humana clients.
- Manage Business Intelligence service tickets/ requests and Salesforce client notification for all clients.

**Operations Analyst** (December 2007 - December 2009) TransPaC,

- Set up a client reporting model for Gibson & Sharps Attorneys at Law
- Ran 125 End of Month client reports and weekly/monthly operational recovery reports
- Created Ad Hoc end of month reports for clients
- Provided accounting dept. with Financial Client Report data

**Kaiser Claims Specialist** (September 2005 - December 2007) Healthcare Recoveries,

- Established and managed subrogation files for Kaiser N. California
- Coordinated with client representatives to order bills for subrogation process
- Assisted team leader in producing statistical report to monitor file handlers

*Continued...*

## **Education & Credentials**

**Bachelor in Political Science** ()  
University of Louisville, Louisville, KY

- *Minor in Communication*
- *Minor in Economics*
  - *Concentration – Information Analysis*

### **Credentials**

**Executrain of Louisville:** Access 2007 Level 3, Excel 2007 Level 2, PL/SQL Fundamentals, PL/SQL Advanced Querying  
2000